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THE WHITE HOUSE 

Washington 

June 19, 2009 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHIEF OF STAFF 

FROM: Micaela Fernandez, Director, Oval Office Operations 

SUBJECT: Weekly Oval Office Operations Report, June 15-19, 2009 

The Office of Oval Office Operations activity for the week is outlined below. 

• Katie Johnson continually supports the daily scheduling and administrative needs of 
the President; regular communication with your office, coordination on set up and 
arrangements for President's meetings and phone calls and maintains daily meeting 
and telephone logs for the President. Ongoing communication and coordination with 
staff secretary's office on paper flow to the President. 

• Reggie Love provides daily assistance and support to the President including 
traveling to all events on campus and off-site. This week included a domestic trip to 
Chicago for the AMA speech. 

• Micaela working FDA Tobacco Bill Signing Ceremony scheduled for Monday, June 
22 in the Rose Garden. 

o Note: Micaela beginning shared role with Phil's shop on Monday, June 22. 

• Brian Mosteller continuing to liaison with communications and scheduling/advance 
on presidential campus events. 

• Oval Office Operations continues coordination with the First Lady's office and 
Management and Administration office on West Wing and residence tours and White 
House correspondence on presidential gifts and notes. 

Meetings, Special Events: 

• Coordinated with NSC and State Department Protocol on President's meeting 
with Prime Minister Berlusconi of Italy and President Lee of Korea. 

• Supported logistical arrangements for the President's Regulatory Reform 
Announcement and Fatherhood Townhall. 
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